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Fw: [Extended Nominations] EC 105 2024A - Secured Finance to Facilitate Sustainable Economic Growth and Improve Food Security

From Shahriza Bahari <Shahriza@mpc.gov.my>
Date Fri 9/12/2025 4:17 PM
To Mohd Suzlezan Supu <suzlezan@mpc.gov.my>

3 attachments (2 MB)
EC 105 2024A_Sec Finance GIC_09Sept.docx; Secured Finance_Annex B - Nomination Form_v2.docx; APEC_Secured Finance_Final_Study_4Sept.docx;

Suz

Ni program tu.. 

Please do the needful ye.
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From: Economic Committee <EC@apec.org>
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2025 4:06 PM
To: Economic Committee <EC@apec.org>; Ifeanyichukwu.Egbuniwe@exim.gov <ifeanyichukwu.egbuniwe@exim.gov>
Cc: DonahueJ@state.gov <donahuej@state.gov>; Alice McKenzie <amk@apec.org>
Subject: [Extended Nominations] EC 105 2024A - Secured Finance to Facilitate Sustainable Economic Growth and Improve Food Security
 
Sent on behalf of the Project Overseer
Sent to the EC members and guests
 
Dear EC Colleagues,
 
We are pleased to extend the deadline for nominations to the Workshop for EC 105 2024 A—Secured Finance to Facilitate Sustained Economic Growth and
Food Security, which will be held on 8-10 October 2025 in Tokyo.
Please send your nominations using the attached nomination form (Annex B) and send it to  Ifeanyichukwu.egbuniwe@exim.gov by 15 September 2025 for in-
person participants, and by 24 September for online participants.
EC Focal points of Travel Eligible Economies may nominate a third APEC-Funded participant, who will be contacted and accommodated on a first-come, first-
served basis.
 
As a gentle reminder, please send your comments to draft Study attached, if any, to the PO, Ifeanyichukwu Egbuniwe (ifeanyichukwu.egbuniwe@exim.gov) by 3
October 2025.  Kindly note that this Study will also be reviewed during the Workshop and circulated to the EC for endorsement after the Workshop.
 
 
Thanks, and best regards,
Project Overseer
 
___________________
Marianne Gail Bernardes (Ms)
Program Executive | APEC Secretariat
Tel +65 6891 9667| Fax +65 6891 9690
35 Heng Mui Keng Terrace Singapore 119616
Visit us at www.apec.org | Twitter | Facebook

 
From: Economic Committee
Sent: Friday, 5 September 2025 10:40 am
To: Economic Committee <EC@apec.org>
Cc: 'DonahueJ@state.gov' <donahuej@state.gov>; 'Ifeanyichukwu.Egbuniwe@exim.gov' <ifeanyichukwu.egbuniwe@exim.gov>; Alice McKenzie <amk@apec.org>
Subject: [EC For comments] Study for EC 105 2024A - Secured Finance to Facilitate Sustainable Economic Growth and Improve Food Security
 
Sent on behalf of the Project Overseer
Sent to the EC members and guests
 
Dear EC Colleagues,
 
Regarding the APEC Funded Project EC 105 2024 A—Secured Finance to Facilitate Sustained Economic Growth and Food Security,  we are pleased to share
the first draft of the Study on International Standards for Agriculture Financing, in advance of the Workshop, which will be held on 8-10 October 2025 in Tokyo. 
The updated GIC for the Workshop is attached.
 
Please send your comments to the PO, Ifeanyichukwu Egbuniwe (ifeanyichukwu.egbuniwe@exim.gov) by 3 October 2025.  Kindly note that this Study will also
be reviewed during the Workshop and circulated to the EC for endorsement after the Workshop.
 
And as a reminder, please send your nominations using the attached nomination form (Annex B) and send it to  Ifeanyichukwu.egbuniwe@exim.gov by 8
September 2025.
 
Thanks, and best regards,
Project Overseer
 
 
Rana
Program Executive | APEC Secretariat
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From: Economic Committee
Sent: Thursday, 14 August 2025 8:01 am
To: Economic Committee <EC@apec.org>
Cc: DonahueJ@state.gov; Ifeanyichukwu.Egbuniwe@exim.gov; Alice McKenzie <amk@apec.org>; Marianne Gail Luna Bernardes <mgb@apec.org>
Subject: [EC Invitation] EC 105 2024A - Secured Finance to Facilitate Sustainable Economic Growth and Improve Food Security
 
Sent on behalf of the Project Overseer
Sent to the EC members and guests
 
Dear EC Colleagues,
 
We are pleased to invite you to a 3-day workshop on Secured Finance to Facilitate Sustainable Economic Growth and Improve Food Security
 (EC_105_2024A) which will be held in Tokyo, Japan from 8-10 October 2025.
 
All economies are invited.
As an APEC Funded project, up to two participants from each travel eligible economy will be funded by APEC.
Please send your nominations using the attached nomination form (Annex B) and send it to  Ifeanyichukwu.egbuniwe@exim.gov by 8 September 2025.
 
More information and the preliminary program can be found in the attached General Information Circular (GIC).
We look forward to your participation to this event!
 
Best regards,
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
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